CWA 06-2011-2709 -- Respondent's Exhibits
Patrick Rankin to: chuck, Russell Murdock 0310772012 09:10 AM

Cc: Lorena Vaughn

From; Patrick Rankin/R6/USEPAUS

To: chuck@kiblerlaw.com, Russell Murdock/RG/AUSEPA/USEEPA
Ce: Lorena Vaughn/R&/USEPA/US@EPA

Gentlemen:

I've reviewed Mr. Murdock's Motion for Accelerated Decision and Mr. Kitler's Response thereto. Before
ruling, however, | now offer Mr. Kibler opportunity to provide copies of the exhibits referenced in
paragraph 1.d of his prehearing exchange for the record. Mr. Murdock's exhibits were attached o the filed

copy of his prehearing exchange filed in the docket and are thus already in the record.

Passibly, the two of you might agree that Mr. Murdack deliver copies of the exhibits referenced in Mr.
Kibier's prehearing exchange to my Cleik, Ms. Lorena Vaughn for filing. If so, Mr. Kibler may e-mail Ms.
Vaughn to confirm that agreement. QOtherwise, he may file them by mail.

Thanking you both for the professionalism dispiayed in this matter, 1 remain

Sincerely yours,

fat Rankin
Regicnal Judicial Officer
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